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NOTIFICATION
Dacca, the 18th September 1975,

No. S.R.0. 330-L/75/8-VI/1(1)/75/421.—In pursuance of sub-section (2)
of sectian 37 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 (XXIII of 1969), the
Government is pleased to publish the awards and decisions of the First Labour
Court, Dacca, in respect of the following cases, namely:—

(1) Complaint Case No. 66 of 1974.

(2) I. R, Case Nos, 13, 14, 15 and 16 of 1975.
(3) Complaint Case Nos. 38, 42 and 43 of 1975.
(4) 1. R. Case No, 48 of 1975.

(5) 1. R. Case No. 47 of 1975,

(6) Complaint Case No. 52 of 1975,

(7) Complaint Case No. 22 of 1975.

{8) Complaint Case No- 61 of 1975.

(9) L R. Case No. 414 of 1974,
(10) I R. Case No. % of 1975,

{ 2753)
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(11) Misc, Case No. 7 of 1975,

(12} Criminal Case No. 22 of 1972,

(13) Complaint Case No. 27 of 1975,

(14) I. R. Case No. 343 of 1974

(15) Complaint Case Nos. 63 and 64 of 1974,
(16) I. R, Case Nos, 37 and 38 of 1975,

(17) L R. Case No, 35 of 1975,

(18) I. R. Case No, A7 of 1975.

By order of the President

MUHAMMAD KHADEM ALT
Depiity Secretary.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH

170, Santinagar, Dacca.
Complaint Case No, 66 of 1974,

Mohammad Faiz Hossain—Firsy Party,
VErsus
The Administrator,
The Azad—Second Party.
PRESENT :

Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman,
Mr. M A, Mannan )

j— Members.
Mr, M. Karim

This is an application under section 23(I)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965,

It is alleged by the First Party that he was a permanent worker serving as an
Elec'ric Misory. He went on wo days’ leave and came back to join his duties
on 8-7-1974 after the expirv of his leavs but he was rot allowed to resume hig
duties, On the ather hand. he was handed over & letter of charges on false
allegation asking him to show cause and he was put under suspension. Before
he could submit the reply to the charges he was served with a letter of dismissal
on 10-8-1974. So he served a grievance petition but received no reply.
Thereaf'er he personally approached the Second Party in September, 1974 and
was assured that he would be reinstated but he was never reinstated and finally
on 10-11-1974 he was refused reinstatement, Hence {his case, Tt is contend-

ed that the order of dismissal was wrong as the First Party was given no
opporiunity to show cause.

The Second Party submits that the First Party was asked tq show cause but
he did not respond, so he Was dismissed.
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Admittedly the First Party was asked to show cause by a letter dated
J-7-1974, Ext, 1. This show causg notice, it is further admitted, was handed
over to the First Party on 9-7-1974 and admitiedly the First Party did not submit
his explanation. He was dismissed by a letter, dated 3-8-1974, Ext. 2. In the
circumstances [ find nothing wrong with the order of dismissal. Apparently
he was dismissed afler being formally” asked to show cause and his failure to
show cause. Grievance petition Ext, A was filed according to the First Party
himself on 24-3-1974 and this case has been filed on 14-11-1974 long after the
expiry of time to file a case under section 25(1) (b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Order) Act, 1965, So this case is barred by limitation. The case
fails on both the counts—limitation and merit,

The case be dismissed on contest. No costs.
Members consulted, :
T QFIT ) AMANULLAH KHAN

Fh—aT, 9, T ; Chairman,
A—7 FET First Labour Court, Dacca.
. 7-6-1975.

Typed at my dictation by Mr Walial
Islam and comected by me,

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman.
7-6-1975.
IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
L R, Cases No, 13, 14, 15, and 16 of 1975,
Patol Chandra Shao and three others—First Parties,
VErsis

The Manager,
M/s. Prashanna Match Factory Ltd.—Second Party.

PRESENT ; )
Mr  Amanullah Khan—Chairman.
Mr M. Karim
Mr M A. Mannan

Members,
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These cases being I. R. Cases No. 13, 14, 15 and 16 of 1975 have been
filed u/s 34 ol the industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 for direciing the sSecond
Party, Manager of M/s. Prashanna Match Factory Lid. to pay the First
Parues—Patal Chandra Shao of Case No, 13 pof 1975, Kalia Chandra Shao of
Case No, 14 of 1975, Nasiruddin of Case No. 15 of 1975 and Hariprashad
Shao of case No. 16 of 1975 lay off benefits for the internal gaps for the hours
stated in the petitions from the months of August, 1974 to January, 1975.
The First Parues are Box Filler in the Prashanna Match Factory Lid, of which
the Second Party is the Manager. It is alleged by the First Parties that the

Second Party had stopped paying for these gaps from the month of August,
1474,  Hence these cases,

The Second Party Manager in his written statements submits that the First
Parties are permanent piece rated workers no doubt but the management never
deciared lor any lay ofi benents lor oe inlernal gaps nor ever loey paid for

such gaps. It is further alleged that the ciaim is vague and as such cannot be
dlliowed, =

.

The Tirst Parties say that they were being paid for gap periods during
working hours on their average earnings and now from August, 1974 this
payment has been stopped. A regisier marked Ext. 1 admittedly preparcd by
an employee of the Prashanna Match Factory has been filed showing an account
Of lhe gap periods from 23rd August, 19/4, The Manager, however, says
that oincially no such gaps accounts were maintained, He further says that
the management never paid the workers for any gap period as alleged except
for a few months under duress in 1973-74 and now that payment has been
stopped after serving notice. He is borne out by Box Filler Hariprashad Lal
Sgha who says in his cross-examination that there were no gap period at all
betore liberation of Bangladesh. Now, after liberation of Bangladesh the Box
Filler are not properly fed by the connected department and only for about six
months they got wages for gaps periods and it has been stopped some nine
months before. Here is a witness who does not suppress the truth but says it
boldly. The register Ext, 1 may have been maintained but it appears [rom
the evidence of this witness that the Box Fillers were never paid for gaps
before or after liberation of Bangladesh except for a few months after liberation
and such gaps were admitiedly due to short service (I don't say slow service)
elsewhere. And this payment for a few months must have been due to Pressure.
It is not for the Court to say how to find more work for the employees employed
but the fact remains that the workers were not paid for the gaps before or
after liberation of Bangladesh except for six months and that was for special
Teasons. So I don't find that the Box Filler used to be paid for gaps during
working hours. Now let us see if law provides for such payment for gaps
during working hours. The relevant section that may apply is section 6 of the

Employment of Labour (5.0.) Act, 1965. The relevant portion of the section
is given below :—

6. (1) The employer may, at any time, in the event of fire, catastrophe, hreak-
down of machinery, or stoppage of power supply, epidemics, ecivil
commotion or other cause beyond his control Slop any section or

sections of the shop or the commercial or industrial establishment,
wholly or partly, for any period.
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The second sub-section of the section is conmcerned with the stoppage of work
beyond working hours. The present case is of gap during working hours, So
reference to sub-section 2 is not called for. The relevant sub-section is sub-
seclion 3 as under—

(3) In the event of such stoppage occurring at any time during working
hours, the workers affected shall be notified, as soon as practicabie,
by notices posted, 1n the case of a factory, on the nouce board 1n the
section or department concerned; and, in other cases, af a4 conspicuous
place, indicating as to when the work will be resumed and whether
such workers, are to leave or remain at their place of work,

So in such a case workers are to be told to stay at their post or leave; if they are
not to leave what happens 15 indicated in the following sub-section (4)—

(4) In the case of detention of workers following such stoppage—

(a) the workers so detained may not be paid for the period of such detention
if it does not exceed one hour;

(b} the workers so detained shall be paid wages for the wheole period of
such detention if it exceeds one hour,

so the workers must be detained to be paid. But this is not the case of the
First Parties that they were so detained by any notice every time there was such
stoppage of work, The register Ext. 1 merely shows the period of no work,
It does not show that the period shown as gaps were really period between
working hours nor do they show detention. It merely shows a certain period
when there was no work. But there is no evidence of the workers being
detained during the period shown as gap periods in the register. The Box
Fillers are piece rated workers and are being paid for the work done, they
cannot claim wages for eight hours even if there are no work for & hours for
them unless taken on the permanent workers' toll. The cases, therefore, fail.

Ordered

The I. R. Cases No. 13, 14, 15 and 16 of 1975 be dismissed on contest.
Mo costs, '

Members apree.

aqt—w T Chairiman,
T"ﬁ_ t.-.‘ll"‘l'" I First Labour Court, Dacca.
T SR 20-6-1975.

gh—a7, @, T |

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer
Mr Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH EHAN
Chairman.
20-6-1975,
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
Complaint Cases No. 38, 42 and 43 of 1975.

Korban All, Delwar Hossain
and Akram Hossain .
all are 71, Arambagh, Dacca—First Parties,

VETSUY

The Manager,
M/s. Luxury Electro Chemicals Ltd.,
218/B, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dacca-8—Second Party.

PRESENT !
Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman.
Mr M. Karim
Mr M. A. Mannan } Members.

These cases have been filed u/s 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 and are being taken up for analogous decision as
they involve the same question of facts and law.

The First Parties Korban Ali of C. Case No. 38 of 1975, Delwar Hossain
of C. Case No. 42 of 1975 and Akram Hossain of C. Case No. 43 of 1973 were
permanent workers in the M/s. Luxury Electro Chemicals Ltd. It is alleged
that they were not paid wages for the month of December, 1974 and bonus for
the year of 1974 and were dismissed all on a sudden on 22-1-1975 without any
proceeding. It is further alleged that grievance notice was served on the manage-
ment on 30-1-1975 but no reply was received from them.

The Second Party in his written statements submits that these and other
workers of the Luxury Electro Chemicals Ltd. went on illegal strike on
13-12-1974 and kept some of the management people confined for a pretty
long time. So the management declared a lock out the next day and these and
some other workers were asked to show cause by a notice pasted on the notice
board on 18-12-1974. The workers were also served with the show cause
notice. They did not show cause and as such they were dismissed on 10-1-1975
and the order of dismissal was received by them on 23-1-1975. It is also

contended that the grievance petition was not filed within 15 days from the order
of dismissal.

Admittedly the order of dismissal was received on 23-1-1975 by the First
Party and grievance was filed on 30-1-1975. 5p I find the grievance petition
is in time from’ the date of the order of dismissal.

It appears from the notice Ext. B scries that the show cause notices were
addressed by post with acknowledgment due to the home address of the First
Parties. The covers filed by the First Parties show that the notices reached
the address on 1-1-1975 but these were returned with the remark ‘Left’ and that
is as good as served.” Notices dated 5-1-1975 Ext, C series of the certificate
of posting Ext. D show that the First Parties were served with notices for personal
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hearing to be held on 9-1-1975. The teport Ext. E series show none of the
First Parties appeared for hearing and then they were found guilty ex parte and
the letiers, dated 10-1-1975 Ext. F series show that they were dismissed from

service. I find nothing wrong with the proceeding and further find no reason
to interfere with the order of dismissal passed by the management.

The cases No. 38, 42 and 43 of 1975 be dismissed on contest. No costs.

Members consulted.

T a7 | AMANULLAH KHAN
Fe—T, FEHT | _ Chairman,
=i awg | First Labour Court, Dacca.
qi—aq, @, T | 3-7-1975.

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman.
3-7-1975.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGILADESH
170, Santinapar Road, Dacca.

I R. Case No. 48 of 1975.
Md. Serajil Islam—First Party,

VETSNS

The Manager, Dainik Banglar Mukh—Secona Party.

PRESENT :

Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr M. Karim

\
¥ Members.
__ MrM A Mannan |

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969,

The First Party was a correction hand in the Dainink Banlar Mukh. Tt is
alleged that the Second Party proprictor illegally locked out the office on 22-2-1975
and did not reopen the establishment in spite of insistence of the workers and
later on carried on his business with some new hands.

The Second Party in his written statement submits that there had been on lock
out at all and that the First Party had not been joining his duties although he
was requested to do so and as such he could not he paid arrear wages,
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The appointment letter Ext. 1 shows that the First Party drew his wages at
Taka 260 p.m. in all. Letter Ext. 2 from the First Party shows that he demanded
arrear wages and permission to join his work, Ext. 3 shows that the First Party
was asked to meel the management for discussion. Another letter Ext. 4 from
the First Party shows that he once again demanded arrear wages and reinstate-
ment. Thereafter another letter Ext. 5 from the management shows that
it agreed to allow the First Party to join work and to pay arrear wages but the
First Party says that he has not been paid arrear wages as yet. There i no
evidence to counter the evidence of the First Party. First Party has claimed
arrear wages for December, 1974 at Taka 210 and at Taka 260 for the months
of January and February, 1975, T find him entitled to arrear wages for the
month of December, 1974 up to February, 1975 and to reinstatement.

The case be allowed on contest and the First Party shall resume his duties
and be paid arrear wages at the rate of Taka 210 for the month of December,

1874 and Taka 260 every month from January, 1975 up-to-date within 30 days
from date.

Members consulted,

A aFTS | AMANULLAH KHAN
Hii—ay, &, AAA|L Chairman,
T e S o First Labour Court, Dacca.
e " 21-6-1975.

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr Walinl Tslam and correcled by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN,
Chairman.
21-6-1975.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Suntinagar Road, Dacca.
I. R. Case No. 47 of 1975,
Mohammad Mostafizur Rahman—First Party,

VETINS

The Manager, Dainik Banglar Mukh—Second Party.
PRESENT :
Mr Amanullzsh Khan—Chairman.

Mr M. Karim 1
L Members.
Mr M. A. Mannan J

This is a case under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969.
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The First Party was a Proof Reader in the paper Dainik Banglar Mukh. [t
is alleged that he had been serving the paper from December, 1973. The last
wages drawn by him is said to be Taka 200 p.m. by increment. It is alleged
that as he served a notice for arrear money the proprietor became very annoyed

and asked him on 28-2-1975 not to work any longer in the paper.. So he filed
this case.

The Second Party in his written statement submits that the management
requested the First Party to resume his duties and the First Party intentionally
avoided resumption and that he was not paid for the period as claimed as he
did not satisfy requisite condition,

The First Party says that he was asked on 28-2-1975 not to work any moros
after he served the letter, dated 25-2-1975, Ext. 2 demanding arrear wages and
the he received the motice, dated 20-3-1975, Ext. 3, asking him 1o report for
duty alleging that he was not attending work from 28-2-1975. On receipt of
this notice, the First Party says, he at once went to report for duty but again he
was refused permission to work unless he would give up his arrear claim, So
. he served the notice dated nil, Ext. 4, again demanding reinstatement and arrear
wages. He also adds that he was drawing Taka 260 p.m. having an increment
of pay. The learned Advocate for the Second Party though present in the Court
declined to cross-examine the First Party, So the case of the First Party remains
uncorroborated, I, however, find from his appointment letter, dated 29-12-1973,
that his wages was Taka 200 p.m. and he has claimed wages accordingly in his
pelition though he claims it to be Taka 260 now per month. T hold that he
15 entitled to draw as he claimed in his petition arrear wages from the month
of August, 1974, at the rate of Taka 200 p.m. The case must succeed accordingly.

The case be allowed in presence of the Second Party without costs, The
First Party be reinstated within 30 days from date and be paid arrear wages
at the rate of Taka 200 p.m. from the month of August, 1974, within the date.

Members agree.

AMANULLAH EHAN
Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.

21.6-1975.

T qFTg |

—, FE
T 9T |
Fhi—wT, &, THF |

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr Waliul Tslam and corrected by me.
AMANULLAH KHAN,

Chairman.
21-6-1975,
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IN THE FIRST LABﬂlm.CDUIlT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
Complaint Case No. 52 of 1975,
Kazi Md. Abdul Khaleque—First Party,

VErSHS

Manager, -
* Dainik Banglar Mukh—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr M, Karnim
Members,
Mr M. A. Mannan

This is a case under section 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour (Standing
Orders) Act, 1965,

The petitioner was in the permanent employment of the Dainik Banglar
Mukh. He was a compositor. It is alleged that his wages fell into arrears
and on his demand for arrears the Second Party manager—Dainik Banglar
Mukh closed the office on 22nd February 1975 and told him that he is no longer
in the service,

In the written statement the Manager says that the Second Party requested
the First Parly to resume his duties on different occasion but the First Party
did not join his duoties,

It is not denied that the First Party was a permanent wagker in the organi-
sation. The Hirst Party in his deposition savs that he asked for arrear wages
by letter dated 15th February 1975, Ext. 2, but got no reply and 22nd February
1975 he reported for duty but found the office closed and further that the pro-
prictor informed that he is no longer in service. So he filed a grievance peti-
tion Ext. 3 and got the reply Ext. 4 which desired him to report for duty and
accordingly he reported for duty but he was not allowed to join. On the other
hand, be was asked to give up his claim in writine. So he filed the letter
Ext, 5. There is no denial to these stafements of the First Party, In fact, the
letter dated 10th March 1975 from the management shows that wages of the First
Party was in arrear and that he was not being allowed to join so long, 1.2., 1Gth
March 1975. The letter asked him to join within 7 days from the date the
letter was written. So it is apparent that the First Party was not being allowed
to join. The case must, therefore, succeed, The First Party cannot, however,
be ordered to be reinstated by the Second Party in view of the fact that in pur-
suance of a recent legislation being Ordinance No, XXXIIT of 1975 this daily
paper Dainik Banglar Mukh is no longer functioning. The First Party may

claim nnT;:r termination benefits with arrear wages as he was illegally dismissed
from service. -
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The case be allowed and the First Party be given termination benefits with
arrear wages as claimed in the petition and up to the date the paper ceased to
function within 30 days from to-day. 5

Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
First Labouy Court, Dacca,
10-7-1975.
Hif 9T |
gie—, Tl

T GFIE |
Ah—aq, @, T

Dictated.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chalriman,
10-7-1975.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.

Complaint Case No, 22 of 1975,
Jahura Khatoon—First Party,

VETSUS

Sahera Khatoon,
Proprietor, Hiraman Cinema Hall,
Netrakona, Mymensingh—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr Amanullah Khan-u-C]iujzmau..

Mr M. Karim =)

_IL Members.
Mr M. A, Maonan |

This is an application under section 25(1) (b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965,
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The First Party Jahura Khatoon was a Gute Keeper in the Hiraman
Cinema Hall, Netrakona, Mpymensingh. 3he has been dismissed {from
service with effect trom 6th January 1975. It is alleged by her that she has
been dismissed unheard and without observing legal formalities. It is further
alleged thap she served grievance notice on the Second Party proprietor of the
hall,

The Second Party in her written statement submits thar the First Party was
only a part time employee and was legally dismissed and further that no grie-
vance petition has been served. :

Admittedly the First Party was an employee and has been dismissed from
service by an order conveyed in the latter dated 6th January 1975, Ext. 1, with
immediate effect. The First Party says in her deposition that she was perma-
nent worker and had drawn wages at taka 110 per mond and drew bonus also,
She says that she has been dismissed without any formal proceeding. The
Second Party witness Shamsul Alam who managed the cinema hall.before April,
1974 deposes ihat the First Party was a part time temporary worker and was
asked to show cause by the letter dated 31st December 1974, Ext. B, but she
did not reply to show cause and never served any grievence petition either.

The grievance petition dated 20th January 1975, Ext, 2, bears the signature
of one Nalini Talukder and according to the Second Party witness Nalini Taluk-
der is in service of the cinema hall. So it is false to say that no grievance peti-

tion was served. I find that it was properly served within 15 days of cause of
action arose.

The Second Party has filed an appointment letter Ext, A indicating thal
the First Party was appointed on temporary basis. The First Party denies to
have received any such appointment letter. The letter has nothing to show that
it was received by the First Party, An agreement admittedly bears the sign of
the Second Party witness shows that it was an agreement between the cinema
hall management and workers union of the cinema hall and another that the
wages of the Gate Keeper would be taka 100 per month. This First Party
claims that she had drawn taka 110 per month and that has not been denied.
The post of all the Gate Keepers could not be temporary in a cinema hall. It
is permanent post. So the Firsy Party was appointed in a permanent post must
be held to be on permanent basis after completion of the period of probation, it
any. Admittedly bonus sheet Ext. 4 shows that this First Party also got a bonus
of taka 100 for the year 1974, Temporary or permanent workers are not
expected to annual bonus. There is no doubt that the First Party was holding
a permanent employment. The Second Party has also filed a notice dated 31st
December 1974, Ext. B, showing cause upon the First Party within 3 days wh
she would not be removed from service. The First Party says that no suc
notice was served upon her. Apart from the fact that this was not a proper notice
allowing not less than 3 days time to reply 1 find that this is down write fabrica-
tion. There is nothing to show that this notice was served upon the First Party.
In the written statement there is no indication that the First Party was asked to show
cause and she did not show cause. According to the written statement it was a
straight dismissal, there being no need to take any formal action as the First
Party was only part time employee. A reading of the letter of dismissal also
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suggests that it was a dismissal straight away without any hearing. Towards
the last part of the letter of dismissal it has been said:

AT AW TE0E T b-a-qc SffFd IEcs AIpT AdtE a1 TEA | qieEl
FIT Tidfg 9 ol TS Gt TeE 474 T zIea fRERE g e-d-ae
eifed 230 s Ptz =25 =Fm o z=s@Ea T

So, there is no scope for doubt that there was no show cause notice or attempt
to hear the First Party before she was dismissed. T would also like to mention
here that there is no competent denial of the assertion of the First Party that she
was a4 permanent worker and that she has been dismissed without observing any
formalities of law and that she served the grievance petition Ext, 2, The Second
Party witness who comes to deny the assertion say that he had left the manage-
ment of the cinema hall in April, 1974 before the First Party came to be em-
ployed in the cinema hall. So the order of dismissal cannot be sostained.

The case be allowed on contest and the First Party be reinstated with full
back wages within 30 days from date. No costs. '
Members consulted,
AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
20-6-1975.
Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr WWaliul Islam and corrected by me.
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
20-6-1975.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Rd., Dacca,
Complaint Case No. 61 of 1975.
M. A. Maonan Bhuiyan—Firs: Party,

VETSIy
M/S. Azad and Publication Ltd,,
Dhakeshwari Road, Dacca-5—Second Party.
PRESENT:

Mr., Amanullah Khan—Chairmare.
Mr, M. Karim

Mr. M, A, Mannan

This is an application under section 25(7)(b) of the Empl
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965. JLoh ot o Eployzent of Eebou:

_ The petitioner claims to have been in the employment of Azad and Publica-
tion Ltd. from November, 1953 and lately Press-in-charge drawing wages at
Taka 835 p.m. including dearness allowance. It is submitted that he has been
retrenched from 19-3-1975 but is not being paid his dues which amounts to
Taka 29,114-14. Tt is further alleged that the petitioner once agreed to accept
Taka 10,000 in full satisfaction of his claim but this amount was not paid.

}- Members,
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In the written statement the management submits that the petitioner was
appointed in the service of the publicauon on 1-11-1964 and his SErVICes were
terminated on 2-6-1965 and he was re-appointed on 6-1-1972 and retrenched
on 19-3-1975, The management further submits that they ar€’ ready to pay
Taka 10,000 as agreed upon.

At the time of hearing the pefitioner alleges his monthly wages. to be
Taka 1,175-00 but in his petition he has said it to be Taka 825 and the Second
Farty. while conceding Taka 10,000 to the First Party by the account Ext. G
stated the monthly wages of the First Party—petitioner to be Taka 835 including
dearness allowance, So the claim based on wages at Taka 1,175 p. m, as shown
in the petition cannot be accepted. Admittedly the petitioner agreed to acceplt
Faka 10,000 as per account Ext. G. This amount, it seems, had its justification
beeause the petitioner did not have continuity of service, The charge sheet
dated 27-5-1971 Ext. B shows that the petitioner was charged for misappropria-
tion and a letter dated 10-6-1971 Ext. A and another letter dated 11-6-1971
Ext. C show that the petitioner resigned from service in the face of the charge
and his resignation was accepted. The petitioner now says that this resignation
was taken by force but there is no evidence to show that the petitioner ever
challenged the resignation, he himself signed. Rather as per Ext, D he himself
accepted the calculation of his dues after the said resignation, Of course,
this is not forum to consider whether the resignation was by force or not.
Apparently the petitioner submitted his resignation. So I find that the petitioner
is entitled to Taka 10,000 only as agreed by him and shall get it,

The case be allowed on contest without cost. The petitioner shall pet

Taka 10,000 from the Second Party who is directed to pay the petitioner the
said sum of Taka 10,000 within 30 days from date.

Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
3-7-1975.
WG |
Afe—uT, 4, TAAM |
Fh—a, ¥

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer
Mr, Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
3-7-19735.
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacea,
L. R. Case No. 414I of 1974,
Hossain Mistry—First Party,

VEFSILE

The Proprietor,
Jamal Saw Mills—Second Party.

PRESENT :

Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr M. Karim
Members,
Mr M. A, Mannan

This is an application u/s 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969,

' The First Party Hossain Mistry, an employee of Jamal Saw Mills alleges
that the mill was closed on 10-12-1974 without notice. It was an illegal lock
out. So he prays for a declaration that the closure was illegal,

The Second Party proprietor of the Saw Mills submits in his written statement
that the workers went on illegal strike on 10-12-1974.

Admittedly the mill had not been functioning from 10-12-1974. The First
Party says in his deposition that it was a lock out. The Second Party proprietor
says that the workers went on strike and further that he asked them to join
their duties by a notice and also made a G. D. Entry with police and sent a
letter to the Inspector of Shops and Establishments. He further says that he
also asked the workers to show cause why they would not be dismissed from
service for illegal strike but received no reply. So he served them a notice to
hold enquiry and thereafter this case was filed. The Second Party witness
MNo. 2, an A. 5.-1. of Police says that the Second Party proprietor made a G, D,
Entrv on the strike apprehending breach of peace and that he made Enuiry
and found no workers present at the factory premisss. S, P. W. 2, an Inspector
of Standing Order says that he visited Jamal Saw Mills on 13.12-1974 and
found the mill not functioning. He further alleges that some workers were not
willine to work saying that they would not work unless their demands would
be fulfilled. S. P. W. 4 Abdul Hamid a day 'abourer deposes that he nsed
to carry loes to the saw mills from the sodowns and that on 10-12-1974 the
workers of “Jamal Saw Mills went on strike. Show cause notice dated
19-12-1974 Ext. 1 with cover shows fthat the Pronri=tor of the Tamal Saw Millg
asked the First Partv to show cause for illepal strike. Tetter dated 10-12-1074
Ext. A with cover Ext. A(1) show that the Second Party asked the First Party
by post to report for duty within 3 days of the issuance of the letter, Notice
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for personal hearing Exts. B and C and cover Exts. B(1) and C(1) show that °
the First Party was asked to appear for enquiry. These facts show that in fact
the workers went on sirike. So this case fails,

The case be dismissed on contest. No costs,

Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacea,

4-6-1975.

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr, Waliul Tslam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairmar.
4-6-1975,

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacea.
I. R. Case No. 9 of 1975,

Mohammad Alauddin—First Pariy,

VEarsis.

Bengal Motion Pictures Studios T.td,,—Second Party.
PRESENT:
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

3

Mr. M. Farim
£ % Members.

Mr. M. A. Mannan

This is an application under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
1969,
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The First Party Alauddin was a Driver in the Bengal Motion Pictures Studios
Ltd. His appointment letter, dated 1-6-1973 Ext. 1 shows that he had been in
the service of the Studios from 23-11-1970, He alleges that he had served in
the Studios upto  30-10-1974 from 1-11-1974 his services were no longer
employed. Hence this case for arrear wages from October, 1974 up-to-date and
for reinstatement. 4

The Second Party Bengal Motion Pictures Studios Ltd,, in its written state-
ment submils that the First Party resigned from his job by a letter, dated 21-9-1974
in order to improve his fortune clsewhere and his resignation had been accepted
with effect from 1-10-1974,

The First Party in his deposition says that he attended duty upto 30-10-1974
and put his signatures in the hajira khata upto 30-10-1974, He denies that he
resigned from his service by a letter, dated 21-9-1974 as alleged; but the Adminis-
trative Director deposing for the management says that the First Party actually,
resipned by a letter, dated 21-9-1974 and his resignation had been accepted by
a letter, dated 21-9-1974 Ext. B. The admitted signature Ext. A of the First
Party in a letter, dated 21-9-1974 shows that he submitted his resignation on
21-9-1974 and prayed to be relieved. A letter Ext. B of the same date shows
thar his resignation has been accepted with effect from 1-10-1974. The Second
Party’s witness says that they took over this firm on 2-10-1974. So it does not
appear very clear how they could accept the resignation letter, dated 21-9-1974.
The case of the First Party is that he put his signature showing the presence in
the hajira khata upto 30-10-1974. He could have called for this hajira khata
to show his presence upto  30-10-1974 and- thereby disprove the case of the
second party that he resicned on 21-9-1974 and his rtesignation was accepted
with effect from 1-10-1974: but he did not call for the hajira  khata. Tt has
been pointed oug that signature Ext, C on the Peon Book which is supposed to
prove the delivery of the acceptance of the letter of resignation to the First
Party does not agree with the signature of the First Party. I have compared
the signature with the signatures of the First Party in the record. The signature
does not appear to be that of the First Party but everything said and done the
fact remains that the First Party has no explapnation for submitting the
resignation letter and I find no reason tol hold that the letter is a fake one. For
regsons best knowne to him he signed this letter resigning his job and for reasons
best known to him he might have decided to claim the job back with arrear
wages. 1 am not prepared to hold that the resismation letter is not a genuine
one. The case must, therefore, fail beeanse he has himself resiened from the
job and no case lies under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969
by a resigned worker.

The case be dismissed on contest withont costs.
Members consulted,

T AMANULLAH EHAN
Chairman,
m,qm First Labour Court, Dacca,
T W FEA 18-6-75

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr. Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN,
Chatrmar.,
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
Misc. Case No. 7T of 1975,

Manager, Rahman Metal Industries,
404, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Tejgaon, Dacca—Pedtioner (Second Farty),

VErsus

Mantu alfes Abul Kashem, C/o. Mr Shawkat Ali, Advocate, .
40,/R, Satish Sarkar Road, Gandaria, Dacca—Opposite Party (First Party).

PRESENT ; :
Mr Amanullah Ehan—Chairnian,

Mr M. Karim' 3
¢ % Members.
Mr M. A. Mannan ]

Order No. 7, dated 31st May 1975:

This is an application under Order 9. Rule 13, C.P.C. for sefting aside the
ex parte order dated 2nd December 1974, passed in the IL.R. Case No. 319 of
1974 of this Court,

The petitioner Second Party appeared in the original case and prayed for
time on 2nd November 1974 for filing written statement. The prayer was
allowed and 18th November 1973 was fixed for written statement. On 18th
November 1974 no step was taken. So 2nd December 1974 was fixed for
€x parie hearing and on 2nd December 1974 it was heard ex parte,

The petitioner says he was Jaid up with blood pressure from 27th November
1974 and thereafter could not know the date of hearing fixed on 2nd December
1974. Rut there was no reason why he should not know of the date. He
applied for one month’s time on 2nd November 1974 (vide his petition for time)
and the case was heard ex parfe. Just a month after, he, in fact, got the time
he wanted. 1t is also not to be believed that he did not know the date 18th
November 1974 fixed on 2nd November 1974 on his prayer for time. If he prayed
for time he must have known the date fixed for next hearing ar steps to be taken.
But he did not appear on the next date 18th November 1974, So the case was
fixed for ex parie hearing on 2nd December 1974. Even on that date he failed:!
o appear. There is no reason why none would be present on the two dates
18th November 1974 and 2nd December 1974 at least to pray for time on the
ground of illness of the petitioner. This case was against a business firm and
there must have been persons who conld appear before the Court to pray for
time on behalf of the petitioner. Now, in his petition it ig said that he was
wailing for the Court to inform him of the date for bearing. The Court has a
duty to see cnce only that the opposite party has information of the filing of
a case against him. Thereatter, the parties must know the orders themselves
[ am afraid the petitioner in his petition was only trying to shift the rquousihi]it_t,.r
of his failure to appear on the Court. He was eithor callous or he purposely
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avoided appearance as the circumstances show, [ find that he was not prevented
by sufficient reason to appear beforg the Courr on the date the: case was heard
EX parte, | '

This case is, therefore, disallowed. The ex parte order dated 2nd November
1974 stands.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairment,
First Labour Court, Dacca:

I agree
Sd/- M. A. Mannan.

Agreed,
Sd/- M. Karim.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
1706, Santinagar Road, Dacea,
Criminal Case No, 22 of 1972,

Abdunl Hamid,
General Secretary,
K.D.H. Sramik Jnion,
117/1, Sultanganj, Rayerbazar,
P.S. Mohammadpur, Dacca-9—Complaindnt

Versuy

Mrs. Anwara Begum,
Managing Director,
M/S K.D.H. Laboratories Ltd., .
140, Satmasjid Road, P.S. Mohammadpur, Dacca-9—Accused.

PHESENT :
Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman.
Mr M. Karim
‘ s fembers,
Mr M. A. Mannan

This is a case under section 55 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969,

The complainant was an employee in the M/s. K.D.H. Laboratories Ltd, of
which the accosed was the Managing Director. The complainant was also the
General Secretary of the K.DH, Sramik Unjon. The Saicfj union filed I.R.Case
Mo. 13 of 1972 in this Court against the management of the firm and got an
ex parte order on 8-6-1972 therein seferred to as the ex parfe order directing
the manacement to reinstate him and four other workers Akhtar Hossain, Ataur
Rihman, Makbul Hossain and Akbar Hossain at once and alsp to  pay them
arrear wages. It is alleged that next day of the order the First Party and the
other workers went to the factory of the K.D.H. Laboratories Ltd,, at about
8 a.m. with a certified copy of the order Ext. 1 and there written joining reports
and after waiting for 3 hours coold meet the accused, She was shown the
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Court’s order but she refused to allow the complainant and the four other workers
to join their duties. They also, it is alleged, sent their joining reports by post
with acknowledgment due and these reports were duly received, But they
were not being allowed to join their work. Thus, it is contended, she violated
the order of this Court and is iiable to be punished under section 55 of the
Ordinzince, 1969,

The defence as it appeared at the trial is that the complainant workers did
not approach her for reinstatement and that as soon as the accused came to know
of the ex parte order passed in the LR. Case No. 13 of 1792 she filed in this
Court the Misc, Case No. 22 of 1972 for setting aside the order and then filed
the appeal No. 9 of 1972 before the Labour Appellate Tribunal against the order
and finally the Civil Rule No. 358 of 1972 in the Local High Court for setting
aside the ex parie order, all in no time and then the High Court was pleased to
stay the operation of the ex parte order az well as further proceedings of the
criminal case which was filed next day after the Misc, Case was disposed of
during the pendency of these court proceedings the complainant and the four
other workers eame to a settlement with the accused giving up their claim to the
jobs and back wages on receipt of Taka 1,000-00 each as per signature writing
Exts. A-A(1) on 16-9-1972 and as such the accused did not proceed with the
civil rule which was discharged only as recently as on 11-2-1975. It is, therefore,
contended that the accused never intended any violation of the ex parte order of
the Court nor violated it and as such committed no offence under section 55 of
the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969,

The Court, as it would appear from the record of the LR. Case No. 13 of
1972, passed the following drder No. 3, dated §-6-1972, a copy of which order
has also been marked Ext. 1: “3/8-6-1972—7th being declared a holiday, the
case is taken up to-day for hearing. 1st party ready. 2nd party taken no step
and is absent on call. They were absent on previous occasion also, So the case
is taken up for ex parte hearing. Examined P, W. 1 Abdul Hamid. Heard also
Akbar Hossain, Ataur Rahman, Makbul Hossain and Akbar Hossain®,

From the evidence it has been proved that for trade union activities the
workers had been victimised on false charges. This is a fit case for reinstatement,

Ordered,

That the application be allowed ex parte. Workers Abdul Hamid, Akbar
Hossain, Ataur Rahman, Mokbul Hossain and Akbar Hossain are entitled to
reinstalement in service with back wages. As Nurul Islam and Serajul Islam are
absent, their cases cannot be considered. 2nd party is directed to reinstate the
workers at once with back wages,

The complainant Abdul Hamid and witness Ataur Rahman depose that next day
of the order ie., 9-6-1972 at about & am, they and other workers ordered to be
reinstated went to the K.D.H. factory and after a long wait could meet the accused
whom they showed a copy of the ex parfe order passed the day before and sub-
mitted their joining report but the accused told them point blank that they would
not be reinstated.  So thev sent their reports two copies marked (Bxts, 2-2(a)) by
post. P.W.2 further said that they were dismissed from service under the
signature of this accused- The witness admir that they received Taka 1,000-00
each as seen from receipts Exts. A—A(1). It is not denied that the accused
knew af the ex parte order almost immediately though it has been suggested to
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the witness that they did not approach the accused as alleged or that she did not
receive the joining reports two copies of which have been marked Exis, 2 and 2(a)
as may be seen lrom the postal receipts Exts, 3 and 3(a) and acknowledgment
receipis Exts, 4 and 4(a) on 12-6-1Y/2 nor is it denicd that she is the Managing
Direcior of the K.D.H. Laboratories Lid., or that the dismissal letters were issued
under her signalure nor that it was not her duty tg implement the Court’s order
although the LR, Case No. 13 of 1972 was not agawnst her by name. So the
decused was a party to the LR, Case No. 13 of 1972 and had according to her
own statement fled a Misc. Case and an appeal and then a Ciyil Rule in her
frantic attempt to get the ex parte order set aside. The Mise. Case No. 22 of
1972 was filed on Y9-6-1972 next day aiter the ex parte order was passed, the
appeal No, 9 of 1972 was filed a day aiter on 10-6-1975 and the Civil Rule
No, 338 of 1972 on 26-6-1972, From the circumstances it is Aapparent thag the
complainant workers approached the accused on 8-6-1972 for reinstatement and
arrcar wages and also submitted their joining reports on the date and that she
fad also received the joining reports on  12-6-1972 sent by post as may
be seen irom the postal receipts Exts, 3—3(a) and the acknowledgment
recelpts Exts. 4 and 4(a) and she refused to allow the workers to join or
pay them the arrcar wages. It is of no coneern to us whether the complainant
workers received Taka 1,000+00 on 16-9-1972 and agreed to give up their rights
to the jobs and back wages and to withdraw this criminal case. The accused
had knowledge of the ex parte order and the workers attempted to join on 9-6-1972
and after but did not allow them to join or pay them the arrear wages as ordered
by the Court, If thereby she had commitied an offence under section 55 of
the Ordinunce, 1969 by not executing the drder of the Court before the alleged
agrecment to withdraw the criminal case from three months after as it appears
from the receipts Exts, A and A(1) in spite of the Misc, Case, the appeal and the
civil rule the offence has been committed already.

So the only point to be considered here is whether aceused wilfolly failed
to implement the order No. 3 dated 8-6-1972 passed in 1. R. Case No. 13 of 1972
of this Court directing reinstatement of the complainant and four other workers
and payment of back wages to them at once.

The ex parte order of this Court quoted earlier says that it was to take effect
‘at once’.  Bvery order of a Court unless otherwise intended is to be immediately
efiective whether so said or not. But this immediacy in the Court’s ‘order must
necessarily be subject to such provisions of law as permit the effected parties to
question the order itself. Here the order was admittedly challenged the next
day on 9-6-1972 by the Misc. Case No. 22 of 1972 as it appears from the
record of the I R. Case No. 13 of 1972 praying for sctting aside the ex parie
order. So even if the accused was approached and she refused to implement
the order, she could not be held to have wilfully violated the order since she filed
the Misc. Case the first day she was in a position to implement the order. She
could not implement it earlier. It is submitted that the accused ought to have

obtained a stay of the operation of the order from the Labour Court and mere
filing of the Misc. Case was not enough. Yes, a simple filing of such a case
must not be held to send the order into hibernation, but at the same time it
cannot be held too that the party challenging the order is wilfully violating
the Court’s order. In htis case top this ‘will’ can no longer be safely inferred
after the filing of the Misc. Case No. 22 of 1972, A Court which accepted
such a case for hearing cannot find such person guilty of violation of the order
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challenged without self congtradiction. This Miso. Case was dismissed as it
appears from the record of the I, K, Case No. 13 of 1972 on 13-p0-19¥/2. 5o
Lo puiity mtenuon could be found while the Mise, Case lay pending. The
Prescut crimimnal case was filed next day of the dismissal of the Misc. Case i.e
o lo-0-1972, But here again the accosed could not, even if she wanted to,
comply with the ex parte order betore 16-6-1Y/2 without the co-operauon of
the complamant workers but they were not co-operating. They filed the case
without giving the accused necessary time to implement the ex parre oraer.
Lt was not the type of order the accused could implement unilaterally, It needed
the co-operation of the workers who were to report to duty and receive payment.
It may be contended that the accused could comply with the order even after
the finng of the criminal case calling upon the complainant workers to report
to duty and receive payment in view of their earlier demand on 9-6-1972 and
their subsequent demand by post as it appears from the copies of joining reports
Exts. 2—2ia), postal receipts Exts. 3—3(a)and the acknowledgment receipis
Exts. 4—4(a) which show that the accused had received the joining reporis on
12-6-1972. To this the accused has a two answers. It is submitted that she
had already filed the appeal against the ex parte order and later the Civil Rule,
A cernfied copy filed by the accused shows that she filed appeal No. 9 of 1972
before the Appellate Tribunal against the ex parfe order dated 8-6-1972 on
[U-b-1972 necessarily for setting aside the order and a Civil Rule No. 358 of
1872 on 26-6-1972 as may be seen from the record of 1. R. Case No. 13 of
1972 for setting aside the order dated 15-6-1972 passed in the Mise, Case
No, 22 of 1972 of this Court. The appeal was dismissed for default on
27-11-1972 and. the civil rule was discharged on 11-2-1975. =

B w e

1t 15 contended on behalf of the accused that no guilty intention on the part
of the accused can, therefore, be inferred from 10-6-1972 tll 27-11-1972 for
niot implementing tne ex parfe order while the appeal lay pending. It appears
from the copy filed by the accused that Tribunal was not functioning on the date
the case was filed and the appeal was never admitted though the last order dated
27-11-1972 was of dismissal for default. It is submitted for the complainant
that there was therefore no appeal pending at all firstly because till the second
order dated 14-11-1972 as may be seen from in the order sheet no appellate
tribunal existed and no appeal was in fact pending since the alleged appeal was
never admitted. 1 however, find that an agpea] was pending. The forum
for appeal was there even it the tribunal had not been appointed and the
requirement of law under sub-section (3) of section 37 of the Industrial Relations
Ordinance, 1969 was only to prefer an appeal within thirty days of an impugned
order and not to get it admitted the sub-section runs as follows:—

(3) Any party aggrieved by an award given under sub-section (1) may prefer
an appeal to the labour appellate tribunal within 30 days of the delivery
thereof and the decision of the tribunal in such appeal shall be final.

This right to prefer appeal against an order within thirty davs of such order
cannot be made infructuous by the failure of the Government to appoint a
Member of the Tribunal in time. It is submitted that the ex parre order was
not an award and as such no appeal lay. But award or not an appeal was
filed—rightly or wrongly and was waiting to be admitted and decided. In the
background an. inference of wilful disobedience of Court's - order canmnot be
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inferred with cnrtainly for the purpose of criminal liability where mensrea must
be present for a verdict of guilty. It is submitted that the accused ought to
have gone to the High Court for relief in the absence of the Member of the
Tribunal. T don’t see how the forum of appeal given by an act of legislature
could be denied when arrangement to receive such appeal is there because
alternative forum could be available, I find that the accused preferred an appeal
almost immediately of the ex parte order and this lay pending before the Tribunal
till 27-11-1972, It is submitted that even granting that the appeal lay pending
till 27-11-1972 yet the accused cannot get advantage of the pendency because
mere pendency of an appeal is no ground for stay of the order appealed against,
It is true. Such an order remains active and can be implemented but it cannot
be positively inferred from its non-implementation during the pendency of the
appeal that the order is wilfully disobeyed. Preferring an appeal means no
defiance of the order appealed against but only a desire to postpong the
implementation of the order pending consideration of the order by another Court
of superior hierarchy in the scheme of opportunities provided by the law itself.
So a person who has preferred an appeal against an order cannot be punished
for wilful violation of that order during the pendency of that appeal admitted
or not admitted or wrongly filed. The accused could not, therefore, be held
liable for wilful vielation of the ex parte order till 27-11-1972,

The Civil Rule No. 358 of 1972 was filed on 26-6-1972 ten days after the
Mise. Case No. 22 of 1972 was dismissed and by this rule the operation of the
ex parte order as well as further proceedings of this criminal case was stayed,
It is submitted ‘that this stay order could not save the accused for disobedience
at least before 26-6-1972 the day the stay order was made. T have already
said that the aceused was protected from wilful disobedience of the ex parre
arder from the day it was passed till 15-6-1972 by the Misc. Case No. 22 of 1972
and from 10-6-1972 till 27-11-1972 by the appeal No. 9 of 1972. Now the Civil
Rule Mo. 358 of 1972 certainly protects her from 26-6-1972 fill 11-2-1975
when it was discharged and this case based on the cause of action prior to the
filing of this case must therefore fail. The accused cannot also be punished
in this case for her failure to implement the ex parte order after the Civil Rule
was discharged on 11-2-1975 for the order as T have pointed out earlier is not
one to be unilaterally implemented. The workers concerned must demand imple-
mentation of the order and provide a fresh cause of action for her criminal liahility.
Apart from the protection reached out by the Misc. Case, the appeal and the
filing of the Civil Rule for setting aside the dismissal order passed in the Misc,
Case No. 22 of 1972 filed for setting aside the ex parte order dated 8-6-1972
passed in the I. R. Case No. 13 of 1972 within eighteen days of ex parfe order
prima-facie show that the accused had taken steps within a reasonable time of
the ex parfe order to create opportunities to get it set aside.

I may mention here that there is no period of limitation for a Civil Rule in
revisional jurisdiction but three months period is not considered unreasonable
for a revision. 1In the present case the Civil Rule was obtained within eightesn
days of the ex parie order dated 8-6-1972. So the accused had some breathing
time to defer implementation of the ex parfe order and she had within that time
preferred the Civil Rule and obtzined the order staving operation of that order.
She cannot be, in the circumstances, held guilty of wilful violation of the ex parie
order prior to the filing of this case,
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The case be dismissed on contest and the accused be acquitted.

Members apree.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman, :
First Labour Court, Dacea,
17-7-1975,
CHERCE oo
Hi—ad, o, AR
=T TS |
Fe—=, FEATI

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer
Mr Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman.
17-7-1975.

IN THE FERST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacea.
Complaint Case No. 27 of 1975,
Hayat Miah—First Party,
Versis

The Proprietress,
M/s, Lion Cinema,
Islampur Road, Dacca—Second Parry,

PRESENT :

Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman,

Mr M. Karim ‘l
Membere,
Mr M. A, Mannan J’ 1
i This is a case under section 25(1)(k) of the Employment of Lapour (Standing
Orders) Act, 1965.

The First Party petitioner Havat Miah was a Gate Keeper in the Lion Cinema
Hall, Islampur Road, Dacca. Tt is alleged by him that on 6-1-1975 he suddealy
received a letter dafed 28-12-1974 issued by the management of the cinema
hall and sent through the Secretary of their union, wherein the First Party was
shown to have been dismissed from service on the false charge of absenting
himself from duty from 17-11-1974 to 28-11-1974. It is alleced that the
atlendance register kept in the custody of the manager used to be presented to
the warkers for their signatures occasionally at intervals and was never presented
daily for such signatures. Tt is further alleged that the First Party petitioner
had been serving the cinema hall from 1932 and his record has been unblemished.
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The menagement in its written statement submits that the First Party was
called upon to show cause by a charge sheet dated 13-12-1974 as to why he
should not be dismissed from service for misconduct but the First Party refused
lo accept the charge sheet and tendered on 18.12-1974 and thercupon the
First Party was dismissed from service. It is further submitted that the alle-
gation of noting presence.of the workers allowing them to put their signatures
cccasionally at intervals is false. It is submitted that the attendance register
is kept in the office of the cinema hall for signature of the workers.

The First Pasty in his deposition says that mo enquiry was held and was
never asked to appear for enquiry either, The Manager of the cinema hall ‘in
his deposition says that the First Party was asked to show cause by the lefter
dated 13-12-1974 Ext, C sent by post under registered cover Ext. D to his
home address but the letter came with the remark ‘refused’. The cover Ext, D
shows the remark ‘refused’. Now, this is the case of the First Party that he
was on duty while the alleged charge sheet was being issued and as such there
could be no occasion for him to refuse the charee-sheet sent to his home
address. It is also not the case of the Second Party management that the First
Party was not on duty till 13-12-1974 when he was asked to show cause by the
letter dated 13-12-1974 Ext. C. It is also not the case of the Second Party
that this charge sheet was first handed over fo the petitioner direct and as he
refused to accept it was sent to his home address by post. So. there is- no
reason why the charge-sheet would be sent to the First Party at his home addre:s.
The. First Party says that he came to know the order of the dismissal only on
6-1-1975. The Second Party could have produced the attendance registers to
show that the First Party was not on duty at the time the charge sheet was being
issued and certainly from 13.12-1974 from which date he was placed under
suspension #s conveyed by the charge-sheet dated 13-12-1974 Ext. C. In that
ease we could positively sav that the First Party conld pof escane the knowledze
of the charge sheet from 14.12-1974 when he was pn loneer heine allowed to
work being under order of suspension. Na such naners have heen nroduced.
Tn the eircumstances T find the presumntion of service by nost fs rebntted, T,
therefars, find that the First Party had no opnortunity to defend himself. The
attandance sheets siened. of course, shaw that the First Party heing ahernt from
17-11-1974 to 28-11-1974. The admitted sicnatures Ext. A fo A(2) from
90-11-1974 show that the First Party put his sienature to show his presence frc.r‘n
29-11-1974. He has no explanation whv he did not nut his signature o show his
presence from 17-11-1974 ta 28-11 1074 an the dav he was nnttine his etonafyre 10
<haw his presence from 29-11-1974. Fven grantine that the ease of the First
Pariy that the attendance register is kent in the custody of the manacer who
only occasionally presents it to the workers to put their sineatures to show their
presence, There is mo, reason why he did not put his signatures fo _show his
rresence from 17-11-1974 to 28-11-1974 or why he did not protest if he had
heen already shown absent on these days, although he was on fﬂuty. h;n;ﬁi 1:
a questicn which still remains to be considered: but since no ch.argc;]s et has
he=n -proved to have been served on the First Party palmmr‘:cr‘smd 1fc1;a 1:_ ‘uc:
evidence of ex parie enquiry either, T.hc_impugncd order of dismissal o “:re uut:f.
Party cannot be sustained. But in view of the attendance sherats hﬂ]]]:: % r;}:
chowine the First Party absent from duty the management rri;a!%-tc ar;,ﬁmm[
attesh and come to a finding, It appears from Ext. 4, a f:_ﬂ ;PPhn hajs?

ntained by the First Party for noting the different cinema shows that he
e "his £ st also taken into account
been serving the cinema hall from 1932. This fact mu

while coming to a decision on the charge.
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The case, therefore, be allowed on contest and the impunged order of dis-
missal dated 28-12-1974 as per Ext. B be set aside and the First Party be
reinstated and be given arrear wapes with the obseryation that the management
may proceed against the First Party on the charge as per Ext, C. No costs.

Members consulted.
AMANULLAH KHAN

First Labour Court, Dacca.

Chairman,
28-7-1975,
ST 9799 |
qh—, Ty
g 9T |
gti—tt, T |

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr Walinl Islam and corrected by me.

AMANTLLAH KHAN
Chairman,

28-7-1975.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Shantinagar Road, Dacca,
LR. Case No. 343 of 1974,
Shamsuddin Miah (Darwan)—First Party,

VETINUS

(1) The Manager,
Bux Rubber Co.,
Bux Nagar, P-S, Mirpur, Dacca;

{2) The Administrative Officer;
Bux Rubber Co., Bux Nagar, P.S.  Mirpur,
Dacca—Second ' Parties. '

PRESENT :

Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

= Mr M. Karim
; - Members.
Mr M. A. Mannan |

wﬁg‘hfs is an app!iqatian under section 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,

The First Party petitioner was a Darwan in the Bux Rubber Company. He
was pnt under suspension frem 11th September 1974 heing chareed by polics
for theft and then lafer on his services were ferminated, Tt is. submitted that
this termination was mala fide and as such the order of dismissal is illegal,




w
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In the written statement it has been submitted that this case u/s 34 of the
Industrial Relntions Ordinance, 1969 by a worker whose services have been
terminated is not maintainable and that the termination order has been bona fide.
It is admitted that the First Party petitioner wis under suspension while his
services were terminated on 4th November 1974,

The order of suspension daled 11lth September 1974 Ext, 1 runs as follows:

Consequent upon his tiﬂking into the police custody in conzection with an
alleged theft case at our bank godewn Mr Shamsuddin, Darwan-in-charge
is hereby placed under suspension with effect from 11th September 1974,

During his suspension perioed he will draw subsistence allowance as per
TS, :

The order does not show any aspersion on the part of the management on the
character of service record of the First Party petitioner. It is apparent that
this is a simple office action taken in view of the First Party being taken to police
custody in conneciion with an alleged theft. The order of termination dated 4th
November 1974 Ext, 2 reads as follows:— :

5 The services of Mr Shamsuddin Miah, Darwan-in-charge, Bux Rubber Co.y
Mirpur, Dacca, is hereby terminated with immediate effect under the

provisions of Section 19(1) of the Employment of Labour (Standing
Orders) Act, 1965.

Mr Shamsuddin Miah will be paid three months’ notice pay in lieu of
- required notice of such termination as well as compensation @ 14 days
wages [or each completed year of service or parg thereof in excess of 6
months, in addition to any other legal dues to which he may be entitled.
He is hereby advised to collect all his legal dues as aforzsaid from the
Accounts  Department of this office on any working day during office
hours on production of clearance from all concerned,

Any outstanding that may be due from him will be recovered at the time of
findl seftlement of his accounts,

This order is apparently an order of termination simplicitor without any stigma
on the First Party petitioner. So it cannot be said that the termination had been
proceeded by any /mala fide intention on the part of the management, Now even
if there had been any mala fide intention but that is not apparent in the order of
termination, T am afraid the Court cannot interfere as the provisions of law is.
It has been contended that the termination while the suspension order continued
1t.sc1f shows that the termination has been mala fide-for the continuance of suspen-
slon remains a stigma on the worker and that the proper procedure should have
been that the crder of suspension be withdrawn first and then the order of termi-
nation be passed. But, in my opinion the order of suspension was virtually
withdrawn as soon as the order of termination was passed. So the suspension
Is no lm?gcr effective and provides no stigma on the worker after the order of
termination was passed. ‘The only requirement of law for terminatine the ser-
vices of a worker is that the worker should be paid 90 days' notice in the case of
a monthly rated workers, 45 days® notice in the case of the other workers or
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wages for 20 days or 45 days as the case may be, may be paid in lieu of such
notice and that the worker should be paid compensation at the rate of 14 days’
wages for each completed year ot service or for any part thereof in excess of aix
months, in addition to any other benefii to which he may be entitled under this
Act or any odier law for the time being in force. No where the law provides
that such termination should be bona fide. The only other requirement that wa
can infer from the section is that the termination must not show any reason which
may be a reason for removal of the worker under any other provisions of the
Employment of Labour (5.0.) Act, 1965, In fact, the section for terminating the
services does not require that any reason should be given for such terminatien
which means that a termination is valid for whatever reasons thes termination
mipght have been done, if the termination order determines the employnient of the
worker apparently u/s 19 of the Employment of Labour (5.0.) Act, 1965. This
must be the vniy interpretation of the section since similar right to the worker
also has been given to terminate his employment which he too need not justify
by any reason even though the employer might have been guilty of conduet
which is considered punishable under any provisions of any law as against the

worker. 5o [ [ind no reason to interfere with the order of dismissal and the case
is liabe 1o be dismissed,

This is a case by a worker whose services have been terminated and such a
worker cannot file a case u’s 34 of the Ordinance, 1969 since under that section
a worker must file a case, and a terminated worker is not a worker unless his
termination has been in connection with or as a copsequence of any industrial
dispute or if such  termination has led to any industrial dispute. Here the
removal is not connected with any industrial dispute. So the case fails too on
the ground of maintainability as well.

Thelcas: be dismissed on contest. No costs,

Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN

: Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacea.

= 10-7-1975,
=T 974D |

Th—w, FET
=T 9T |

Fhr— a7, o, FWA | -~

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr Waliul Islam and corrected by me,

AMANULLAH KHAN,
t‘; hairman.
10-7-1975.
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
Complaint Case Nos. 63 and 64 of 1974,
Giasuddin Ehuiyan '

and
Mosharraf Hossain Khan—First Parries,
VErsLT

Modern Furnishers Ltd—Second Party.
PRESENT

Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman,

Mr. M, Karim iy

' Fo.. Members,
Mr M. A. ‘Mannan |

These two cases being complaint case No. 63 of 1974 filed by Giasuddin
Bhuiyan and complaint case No. 64 of 1974 filed by Mosharraf Hossain against
Modern Furnishers Ltd. are taken up for analogous hearing as they involve the
same question of facts and law,

Both Giasuddin Bhuiyan and Mosharraf Hossain claim to be permanent .
workers in the Modern Furnishers Ltd. It is alleged that all on a sudden they
were dismissed from service on 7th October 1974 without any hearing. So they
filed grievance petition on 9th October 1974 but received no reply.

The management in its wrilten statement submits that the First Parties
were nol permunent workers'and they were dismissed for physical assaulting
Mr Nazmul Fossain, one of the Directors of the company. It is further glleged
that they received no grievance petition.

Notice u;s 25(1)(a) of the Employment of Labour (Standing Orders) Act,
1965 Ext. 2 and 2(A) show that grievance petition was timely served upon the
management, F.P.W. 1 Mosharraf Hossain of complaint case No, 64 of 1974
and F.P.W, 2 Giasuddin Bhuiyan of case No, 63 of 1974 depose that they were
permanent workers and Were dismissed on 7th October 1974 without any formal
irucmding, The Manager, Modern Furnishers Ltd. Second Party witness

0. 1 Kazi Shafiqur Rahman did not question the statements of the First Parties
that they were permanent workers. e merely submits that the First Parties
were asked in writing to show cause on 2nd October 1974 by the Managing
Director Nur Hossain and he personally delivered the copy of the notice of show
cause. He further submits that he personally enquired into the allegation,
examined witnesses Muslem and Afral and submitted his report, He adds that
workmen did Dot appear for enquiry held om 5th October 1974 though
informed. A notice dated 2nd Qctober 1974 Ext. A seems to show that these
First Party workers were asked to show canse within 3 days why they should not
be dismissed from service for disobedience to company’s rules, f)l;l' attacking
cimpany officer by inciting workers, Letter dated 5th October 1974 Ext. B
suggests that S. P. W. 1 Shafigur Rahman was appointed Enquiry Officer ¢n 5th
October 1974, Two papers signed by the Second Party witness, marked Ext.
and C(1) have been filed alleging these to be depositions of two witnesses,

According 10 these depositions Mosharraf Hossain and Giasuddin Bhuiyan
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assaulled Mr, MNazmul Hossain. But nowhere in the written statement the
management said that there was any enquiry at all, There is nothing to show
that notice of such enquiry wus actually served on the First Parties, I am sure
these papers have been fabricated for the purpose of these cases after filing the
written statements, This will be evident from the very letter of dismissal
Ext. 1A, the letter recites:—

This is to mform you that the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 5th
October 1974 to discuss over the incident that occurred at about 10-30
a.n, within the show-room of the Modern Furnishers Ltd. caused by you
and your accomplices, and the act of high handedness to the extent of
your physically assaulting one of the Directors of the company, Mr A.
K. M. Nazmul Hossain,

The Board had taken a serious view of the situation and to maintain an
orderly situation and a peaceful atmosphere they have taken a decisive
view Lo remove all unrully elements including you from the company.

It is, therefore, unanimously resolved that the company will not any longer
retain you in service in the company and as such you are hereby dis-
missed from your service with effect from Sth October 1974 for gross
misconduct, '

Nowhers in this order it is said that the workers in proceeding wers fourd
guilty and as such they had been dismissed. [t Wwas natural while so much of
reasonings with facts were being given for dismissal, the fact of formal pro-
ceeding, an enquiry, if true would have been certainly mentioned in the order of
dismissal. If ther= have been any enquiry, the enquiry was not according to
the procedure laid down in the Employment of Labour (5.0.)%Act, 1965. The
notice Ext. A and A(1) show that these were written on 2nd Ociober 1974 and
the date fixed for reply was stated to be 5th October 1974 and on 5th October
1974, the enguiry is said to have been held. Not less than 3 days’ time were
nnl:hl.hurﬂfme allowed to the First Parlies even granting that they were served
with the notices of enquiry as alleged. Considering the facts and o !
I find that the orders of dismissal had been illegal and must be sat]rggiréij.t i

The Cases No. 63 and 64 of 1974 be allowed on contest
di;]]{ixsal shall be set aside and the First Parties be reinstated
within 30 days from date. No cost is ardergd,

Members consulled,

. The orders of
with arreat Wages

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca,
3-6-1975,
TS |
Tl 7, T
T Gq, @, T
Typed at my dictation by Stenographer, Mr, Waliul
Islam gnd corrected by me.
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
5-6-1975,
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Sﬁnﬁnngar Road, Dacca.
I. R. Case Nos, 37 and 38 of 1975,
Mokbul and Ruhul Amin—~Firss Farties,

VETSis
Tangail Cotton Mills—Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman,
Mr M. Karim }

Mr M. A. Mannan

Both these First Parties Mokbul of I, R, Case No. 37 of 1975 and Ruhul Amin
of I, B. Case No. 38 of 1975 were emplovees of Tangail Cotton Mills. Tt is allezed
by them that they reported for duty on 10-2-1972 after liberation of Bangladesh
but were asked to report afterwards, Thereafter, they reported for duty several
times but were not allowed to join. They were only assured that they would
be allowed to join but never were allowed to do so. So they have filed these
cases for directive the management to allow them to resume their duties and
also pay them all arrear wages,

Members,

The case of the management is that these First Parties never reported for
duty after liberation. They were deserters and cannot, therefore, be taken back
in service.

Both the First Parties in their deposition say that thev reported for duty
and were told that they were no longer in service and further that, thereafter,
they made several attempts to join but were not allowed fo join. The Second
Party witness, an office superintendent of the Tangail Cotton Mills deposes that
the First Parties never reported for duty after liberation. But in his cross-
examination he says that he has no reason to know who reported for duty or
who did not what he said is based on record onlv, So he does not seem to be
a competent witness to challenge the witness of the First Parties at the same
time I find nothing to show that the First Parties ever reported for duty. I am
not prepared to believe their oral statement that they rteported for duty on
10-2-1972 particularly in view of their statement that on the very date they
reported for duty they were told that they were no longer in service, If they
were told so there was no reason why they would wait for almost three vears
and then come to file these cases. I am sure for reasons best known to them
these First Parties did not join work so long purposely and now finding the
time more opportune filed these cases in order to make a eond hareain by way
of arrear wages for these three vears and reinstatement if possible. Granting
that they reported for duty on 10-2-1972 these cases-must fail. Accordine to
them they were told on 10-2-1972 that thev had no work in the mill, That
was verbal dismissal. So these cases under section 34 of the Tndustrial Relations
Ordinance, 1969 do not lie by workers who are no lonser in service. Now,
even if there had been no formal dismissal the First Parties cannot be allnwed
to ioin even without back wages since bv their own in action for thece three
vears thev have forfeited their right to the service thev once held. Their cases
must, therefore. be held barred by the principle of estoppel and waiver,
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The I, R. Cases No. 37 and 38 of 1975 be dismissed on contest without costs.
Members consulted,

uiff Qg |
gl: qF, o T |
Tt T, TR e
Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
12-6-1975.
Dictated,
AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
LR. Case No. 35 of 1975,
Shamsuddin—First Party,
Versus

Manager,
Tangail Cotton Mills Ltd—Second Party.

PRESENT :
Mr Amanullah Khan—Chairman.
Mr M. Karim l
Mr M. A, Mannan |

Members.

I This is an application under zection 34 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance,
469,

The First Party Shamsuddin was a worker in the Tangail Cotton Mills Ltd.
It is alleged that he left duty on 25-3-1971 for fear of life and then reported for
duty on 16-2-1972 after liberation of Bangladesh; but he was not given any work,
Thereafter he approached the management for several times for work and he
was assured of consideration and up till now he has not been taken in, So this
case for reinstatement with back wages, '

The Second Party Manager in his written statement submits that the First
Party never reported for duty after he deserted the job. He is, therefore, not
entitled 1o the wages prayed for.
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The First Party deposes that he reported for duty in February, 1972 after
liberation of Bangladesh; but he was told that he would not be given work. He
further adds that he saw the management on three other occasions but even
then he was not given any work. This is virtually oral dismissal, He does
not say now that he was assured any consideration at any time. So a case by a
dismissed worker does not lie under section 34 of the Industrial Relations
Ordinance, 1969. Moreover, I find no reason for him to wait so long with-
out filing this case if he actually reported for duty as he says now. I am afraid
that he never reported for duty for the reasons best known to him and now
finding the circumstances favourable trying to make some illegal gains. No
prudent man would wait this long to file a case for his right. Even if there had
been no formal dismissal the First Party by his inaction for such a long time has
forfeited his right to his job. This case, therefore, fails.

The case be dismissed on contest. No costs,
Members consulted.

i3 uFTs |
iz 71, Ffam )
= 97, 9, FHET |
AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
Firsy Labour Court, Dacca,
21-6-1975,

Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
21-6-1975.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.

I. R. Case No. 67 of 1975.
Abul Hashem, . o0
Mechanical Helper-cum-Cleaner,
Kohinoor Chemical Co. Ltd.
349/350. Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dacca—First Party,

VETSUS
General Manager,
Kohinoor Group of Industries,
349/350, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dacca—Second FEarty.

PrESENT:
Mr Amanullah Khan— Chairman.
Mr M. Karim
.. Members,

Mr M. A, Mannan
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The petitioner First Party Abul Hashem was an employee in the Kohinoor
Chemical Co. Lid. There had been a theflt in the [actory of the company on
21-6-1974. The management lodeed F. I, R. with the police and Abul Hashem
was made as suspect in the F. I. B. It is now alleged by the petitioner ‘that
to avoid harassment and to unjust arrest, he was away from the factory till the
completion of the investigation of the case by the police. In the meantime
investigation was completed and the police submitted final report.  The S, D. O,
Sadar (South), Dacca accepted the final report and discharged the petitioner
on 14-1-1975. He then ssubmitted a joining report on 27-1-1975 but no
correspondence was made by the authority in this regard. He, therefore, served
a gricvance notice on 23-3-1975 but received no reply from the management.
The petitioner now prays for an order directing the management to allow him
to resume his duties with back wages.

The General Manager in his short written statement submits that the case
is not maintainable as no section of provision of law under which the petition
has been made has been guoted and that this case being & case of termination
under section 19(1) of the Employment of Labour (5. O.) Act, 1965 of payment
of termmation benefits it is not maintainable. Tt is further contended that a
case by a worker whose services have been terminated under section 19(1) of
the Employment of Labour (Standing Orders) Act, 1965, the worker being
no longer a worker is not maintainable,

=

There is no evidence of termination of employment of the petitioner First
Party but according to the case of the petitioner as made out in his petitioner
he voluntarily left duty to avoid harassment and arrest soon after a F. I R. was
lodged with the police on 21-6-1974 and according to his own case he reported
for duty by post as it would appear from the petition itself on 27-1-1975. Tt
is not his case that he remained absent with information to the management.
So by his long voluntary absence of 7 monthd he has not only forfeited his right
but waived his right to such employment to resume his duties. He is deserter.
Realising that he has no explanation for his long absence the First Party Peti-
tioner now at the time of hearing came out with an explanation of his absense
alleging that he was arrested on 21-6-1974 and was in hajat for all these time.
No paper has been submitted to show that he was under arrest all these time and
this was not his case either in his petition. His statement at the time of hearing
that he went to join his work on 27-1-1975 also does not appear to be true
because his case in the petition appears to be that he submitted his joining report
by post but received no answer. It has been suggested to him that he did not
report for duty at all. Considering the facts and circumstances I have stated
carier I find that the First Party voluntarily left his duty and remained absent
for over seven months and did not report for duty as alleged. His case must,
therefore, fail.

The fact that no provision of law under which this case has been filed has
been quoted is not of any importance. A Court may granl relief to a party
under proper provision of law if such relief is available. The present case could
have heen filed under section 25(1)(h) of the Employment of Labour (Standing
Orders) Act, 1965 but there is no evidence that the First Party filed any grie-
vance petition as required for a case under that section. The First Party conld
be given telief under this section since in the absence of any evidence that he
is no longer a worker it would be presumed that he is still a worker and coeld
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agk for resumption of duty by him but I have already said that by his long
voluntary and unauthorised absence he has not only forfeited his right to the
employment but also waived his right to such employment.

The case be dismissed on contest. No costs,

Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca,
21-7-1975.
Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KEHAN
Chairman.
21-7-1975.
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